No./ /)76

Himachal Pradesh Forest Department

Dated Shimla-2/ /—¢3- 247

From: Divisional Forest Officer,
Shimla Forest Division,

To: The Addl. General manager (Env),
SJVN Ltd. SDHEP, Bithal,
Tehsil Kumarsain, District Shimla HP,

Subject: Diversion of 389.0090 ha. Forest land for the construction of
Sunni Dam HEP on Satluj River within the jurisdiction of
Shimla, Kotgarh and Karsog Division.

Sir,

Please refer to your office letter No.
SJVN/SDHEP/Env.FC/2018-1813-16 dated 04.012.2018 on the subject cited above.
2 On the scrutiny of the case some shortcomings has been

noticed which are required to be attended at your end.

L. The Status of settlement of rights under the Forest Rights Act, 2006 on
the forest land proposed to be diverted (% Certificate) has not been
uploaded on line on Col. K (a) as well as hard copy of the same is not

found in the proposal folders.

2

The list of trees has not found in the proposal folders.

You are therefore requested to do the needful and resubmit the

Divisim:lﬁﬁ;est Officer,

Shimla Forest Division, %22
Shimla-Z,
Endst.No. //5575) Daed Jé—©¢3- / v D

Copy is submitted to CCF Shimla Circle for favdur of information and
necessary action. He is requested to provide the CA site/land bank from another
divisions for the purpose. This is w.r.t his office memo No. C-28-b-1600/FCA

(Online/ Shimla/9279-82 dated 05.02.2019
Divisﬁ-nf@est Officer,

Shimla Forest Division,o?e,

Shimla.:jz ja
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same at the earliest please.




